
 

 

MEMO 

To: Nine Mile Creek Watershed District Board of Managers  

From: Lauren Foley 

Date: August 12, 2020 

 

Permit Inspection Report 

Summary  

This month’s inspections took a close look at major linear project (SW Light Rail and Orange Bus Rapid Transit Line), and a smattering 

of other projects, some inspection by request and most routine.  

• Number of inspections: 21 

• Number of sites removed:  2 

• Number of sites to remain in queue with no issues observed: 17 

• Number of sites inspected but project not started: 0 

• Number of sites with issues observed: 2 

 

 

 

 



Inspections 

 

 

Totals  

*All values are estimates* 

Approximately 225 open permits with potential for activity 

• Approximately 135 with activity 

• Approximately 90 without activity  

Sites with Issue(s) Observed  

Permit 

Number 

Address Type Summary of Results Communication 

2018-52 11001 Bren Rd E, Minnetonka Multi-Family 

Housing 

Front of project property has pile too tall 

for erosion logs as perimeter control; all 

else good 

Inspection report sent to 

permit holder 

2019-06 Orange Line Bus Rapid Transit 

(north side of 494) 

Public/Linear Perimeter control and inlet protection 

good; need street sweeping procedure 

and more robust construction sediment 

removal at access point on Knox Ave  

Inspection report sent to 

permit holder 


